

# Traffic Commission

## Meeting Minutes

### Jan. 12, 2017

Dan Salisbury called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. Present were the following commission members: Ryan Jackson, Candy Gagle, Michael Mayer, Robert Schoer, and Ervin Wilson. City staff members present were: Dan Salisbury, Assistant Public Works Director; Cpl Joe Kowis, JPD Traffic Division and Jonathan Staats, Engineer Intern. Not present was Eric Wood.

#### **Approval of Minutes (Nov. 10 minutes)**

- Minutes approved with 5 Ayes 0 Nays

#### **Old Business**

- None

#### **New Business**

- Traffic Memos
- Traffic Memo #679
  - Handicap sign installed on 5<sup>th</sup> St 117 LF West of Main.
    - 5 Ayes    0 Nays Motion passed/failed
- Traffic Memo # 680
  - 25 MPH speed limit sign installed on south side of 9<sup>th</sup> and Kentucky.
    - 5 Ayes    0 Nays, Motion passed/Failed
- Traffic Memo # 681
  - Stop signs installed at various locations
    - 5 Ayes    0 Nays, motion passed/failed

○ Traffic Memo # 682

- Stop signs installed at various intersections

\_5\_ Ayes \_0\_ Nays, Motion passed/failed

○ Traffic Memo # 683

- Stop signs installed/removed at various locations

\_5\_ Ayes \_0\_ Nays, Motion passed/failed

○ Traffic Memo # 684

- No parking/loading signs installed at west side of Wall and North 3rd

\_5\_ Ayes \_0\_ Nays, Motion passed/failed

○ Traffic Memo # 685

- Stop signs installed in several locations on A street

\_5\_ Ayes \_0\_ Nays, Motion passed/failed

○ Traffic Memo # 686

- Speed limit sign installed at two locations on Rex Ave

\_5\_ Ayes \_0\_ Nays, Motion passed/failed

- Project Updates- Dan Salisbury updated everyone on several projects:
  - Broadway to Zora Widening
  - 32<sup>nd</sup> and Main cost share program with MODOT
  - 32<sup>nd</sup> and Indiana cost share program with MODOT
  - City will be taking bids on Main St -15<sup>th</sup> to 32<sup>nd</sup> on Jan. 24<sup>th</sup>
  - Updated Traffic Technology in certain areas coming soon
  - Intersection project at Central City and 32<sup>nd</sup>
  - Verbal deal with MODOT on Connecticut Ave Bridge for Summer 2018
  - Uncontrolled intersection advice was asked for and talked about.
  
- Other Business and Citizen Concerns
  - Mr. Mayer discussed his concern that 15<sup>th</sup> and Murphy needs a light or roundabout.

With no further business to come before the Traffic Commission:

Ryan Jackson MOVED, SECOND BY Ervin Wilson TO  
 ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED WITH, VOTING "AYE" (5 AYES, 0 NAYS).

*Michael E. Ryan (NEW CHAIR - RYAN NO LONGER ON COMMISSION)*  
Ryan Jackson, Chairperson of the Commission

Kelly Provence, Senior Engineering Clerk